From: Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>

To: Katherine Leasure <kaleasure@ucdavis.edu>

CC: PREDICTMGT <predictmgt@usaid.gov>;Predict inbox
<predict@ucdavis.edu>;jkmazet@ucdavis.edu <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: 1/5/2018 3:06:09 PM

Subject: [predict] Re: Change to Approved Group ITA - GVP Bangkok

Yes. Sorry, I thought you were amending a previously-approved ITA.

Andrew P. Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

Emerging Threats Division/Office of Infectious Diseases/Bureau for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4253

Email: aclements@usaid.gov

On Jan 5, 2018, at 4:43 PM, Katherine Leasure <kaleasure(@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Hi Andrew. Are these individuals okay to proceed with booking their accommodations, or do we need to wait
for re-concurrence from RDMA?

From: Andrew Clements [mailto: aclements@usaid.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 3:06 AM

To: Katherine Leasure

Cc: PREDICTMGT: Predict inbox; jkmazet@ucdavis.edu
Subject: Re: Change to Approved Group ITA - GVP Bangkok

Thanks

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

On Jan 5, 2018, at 12:18 AM, Katherine Leasure <kaleasure@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Hi Andrew. Please find below an amendment to the GVP Bangkok ITA for those participants who will also be
aftending the Prince Mahidol Award Conference (per verbal discussion with Dennis Carroll). Thanks!

AMENDMENT

The Global Virome Project requests approval for the individuals listed below to travel from their respective
departure locations to Bangkok, Thailand from January 28 to February 4, 2018 to participate in the Global
Virome Project meeting on January 29, and the Prince Mahidol Award Conference (PMAC 2018) January 29 to
February 3.

Trip purpose: The GVP meeting will bring together the core croup, working group chairs and global
stakeholders for presentations and meetings regarding various critical topics to move the project forward,
including best practices for implementation, country coordination and governance. This will enable GVP to
coordinate global planning and project implementation for the coming years, and will provide the unique
opportunity to bring all stakeholders and key personnel from around the world to one location. This meeting is
key to implementing the project successfully. The Prince Mahidol Award Conference 2018, “Making the World
Safe from the Threats of Emerging Infectious Diseases,” will provide a sharing and learning forum for muiti-
sectoral experts in zoonosis, AMR, climate change and related environmental fields, as well as the opportunity
to engage in side meetings with partners and collaborators.
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Jonna Mazet

Eri Togami

Tracey Goldstein

David Wolking

Simon Anthony

Eddy Rubin

Brooke Watson

Peter Daszak

Billy Karesh

Jon Epstein

Leilani Francisco

Kevin Olival

Chris Johnson

Carlos Zambrana-Torrelio

Hongying Li

Yasha Feferholtz

Catherine Machalaba

Tom Hughes

Ariful Islam

Rudovick Kazwala

Gian Luca Burci

Renata Curi

Keiji Fukuda

Oyewale Tomori

Katherine Leasure

HR/Payroll/Financial Assistant

One Health Institute

University of California, Davis

530-752-7526
530-752-3318 FAX
kaleasure@ucdavis.edu

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PREDICTMGT"

group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
predictmgt+unsubscribe@usaid.gov.

To post to this group, send email to predictmgt@usaid.gov.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/usaid.gov/d/msgid/predictmat
/03ba01d385b2%2457edc6f0%2407c954d0%24%40ucdavis.edu.
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